PTA MEETING MINUTES

Franklin Avenue Elementary

Date | Time 6/7/2021 7:00 P.M. | Meeting called to order by Alice Tom

April Meeting Minutes: Approved by Annemarie Agosta and Kerry Moakley

I. Principal's Report - Dr. Talleyrand

Congratulations to Colleen Rourke, Rodi Amanatides and Natalie Cervantes-Libassi for being granted tenure at the first Board of Education Meeting in June.

- **Field Day:** The kids had an amazing day being outdoors and playing games. Many thanks to the teachers and staff, esp. Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Donnelly for making the day so fun and special. Thanks to the PTA for supplying the ice pops and water balloons.
- **Kindergarten Orientation:** A virtual orientation for the incoming Kindergarten class will be held on Wednesday, June 9th at 6:30 p.m. it will be live streamed on YouTube.
- Fourth Grade Promotion Ceremony: Save the date of Thursday, June 17th at 10:30 a.m.
 Promotion will be held outdoors on our blacktop. More information to come regarding
 masks. Two adult guests per family are invited to attend the ceremony. Guests must
 complete a COVID-19 attestation form by 9 AM on the day of the 4th Grade Promotion.
 Additional information will be emailed this week. Parents may sign their 4th grade child
 out in advance to leave after the ceremony.
- A **Fourth Grade Celebration** for students to enjoy their last couple of days at Franklin Avenue Elementary School will be held on June 23rd and include a pizza lunch followed by different indoor and outdoor activities.
- The PRMS hosted a virtual Visitation Day this year for the 4th Grade Class.

III. President's Report - Alice Tom

- Introduction of 2021-2023 PTA Executive Board President Kevin Wrafter
- Year-end Staff Appreciation collection is still accepting donations. Contact Class Parent to confirm if you paid class dues or not.
- Volunteers are needed for the **Outdoor Classroom Project Committee**. Goal is to have it up and running by Spring 2022. Need contacts for concrete supplier and pourer. Parents, caregivers, alumni and community members are ALL welcome to volunteer.
- Amazon Prime Days: June 21 and 22. Please remember to shop Amazon Smile and

- support the FA PTA. A portion will be donated to the FA PTA.
- End-of-year Scholastic Book Fair: in person starting on June 9th through June 11th. Wish list Wednesday with orders fulfilled on Thursday and Friday. Cash, checks and eWallet accepted for payment. Email fabookfair@gmail.com for Venmo code.
- Volunteers still needed for Project Graduation.

Important Dates:

Date	Subject
Tuesday, June 8	4 th Grade Science Assessment
Wednesday, June 9	Virtual Kindergarten Orientation
Monday, June 14	Virtual Assembly with Jared Campbell
Thursday, June 17	4 th Grade Promotion / Outdoor Moving Up Ceremony
Sunday, June 20	Father's Day
Mon. & Tues., June 21-22	Amazon Prime Days – Shop Amazon Smile to support FA PTA
Wednesday, June 23	4 th Grade Class Party
Thursday, June 24	Noon Dismissal
Thursday, June 24	Project Graduation at PRHS – Volunteers Needed
Friday, June 25	Last Day of School

Meeting Adjourned - 7:40 p.m.

Minutes taken by Rose Croke, Co-Recording Secretary

The next virtual PTA Meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 7, 2021 at 7 PM.